From: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Sent time: 03/29/2019 11:10:42 AM

To: Jacobs, Paul <Paul.Jacobs@sen.ca.gov>

Cc: John Fox <john.fox@lacity.org>; William Lamborn <william.lamborn@]acity.org>
Subject: Re: SOR AB 900 Draft Report-Review

Hi Paul,

I apologize for the delayed response. I would only add that the table on page 7 be edited to clarify that 6220 Yucca is "In
Progress" rather than construction to commence in 2019. This may be problematic for anyone from the public reading this and
taking this information as indication that we're further along on this project than we actually are.

Thank you,
Luci

On Mon, Mar 25, 2019 at 12:12 PM Jacobs, Paul <Paul.Jacobs@sen.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi everyone,

Attached is a draft of my AB 900 report that you guys helped me out with. If you have time, would you mind taking a look at it
for technical accuracy? I would also appreciate any feedback you might have on my conclusions and recommendations. I do
recommend extending the timelines for posting on the website and certifying the record.

I also list my interviews in the appendix, so can you check your names and titles for accuracy too? Also let me know if I left
anybody out that was on our phone call.

Any feedback would be great if you can get it to me by Thursday of this week.

Thanks again for your input and assistance with this project!

Paul Jacobs

Environmental & Energy Consultant
Senate Office of Research

1020 N St., Suite 200

(916) 651-1827

WWW.SeN.ca.gov/sor
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